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Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 23 February 2024 10:06
To: Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: Aj Kitchen Boughtout Requirement
Attachments: 1832  .TFS.xlsx

Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached offer as per your requirement .Kindly feel free to call us if you have any query. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Yogita 
9819772568 
 
On Thu, Feb 22, 2024 at 8:45 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi  

  

Request you to kindly share the Quote for the below mentioned models. Request you to kindly share the quote by tomorrow 1st Half as the requirement is very urgent and we need to close this on 
priority.   

  

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE QTY Make Model 

BO - 01 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer ( Table Model ) 270 x 420 x 360 2 SIRMAN ELDORADO 8 

BO - 18 Hand Sink HACCP Standard 1 Salva Brand  
FO -06 Cup Rinser Standard 1 Bought Out  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

 
 
 
--  
                                                                        
Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        
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